
 
 

 
 
  
 
DATE: October 8, 2021 
 
TO: All Offerors’ 
 
FROM: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department  

RE: RFQu No. 21-110, Engineering and Design Services, GDOT PI # 0017808  

Peachtree Creek Greenway From Briarwood Road To SR 155 – Phase III – (Phase II of 
SOW) 

Please see Addendum No. 2 for the above-referenced solicitation. 
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1.  The following change has been made to the above-referenced solicitation.  
        
 Questions and Answers   

 
 2.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 



 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
RFQu NO. 21-110 

Engineering and Design Services, GDOT PI # 0017808  
Peachtree Creek Greenway From Briarwood Road To SR 155 – Phase III 
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A. The following are questions received and City of Brookhaven responses for the above-referenced 

solicitation:  
 
1. Can you clarify that the only requirement for the Phase II submittal is the technical approach? 

Phase II requires the technical approach and past performance.  
 

2. Will the City allow the Technical Approach section to be expanded from only 3 pages to allow 
for images/figures/renderings to be included? 
Please limit information to a maximum of three (3) pages for the technical approach.  
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